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August 4, 2017 

 

Jerry Kerley 

Meadow Park Water Treatment Plant 

963 City Lake Road 

Crossville, TN. 38555 

 

RE: Water Intake Generator Installation 

 

Mr. Kerley: 

 
Thank you for allowing Trinity Contracting Services Co. (TCSC) to quote the electrical scope for the 

above referenced project. TCSC has included the following in our scope of work based on site walk 
down. 

 Base Scope: 

 All required electrical permitting and state inspections. 

 Furnish and Installation of (2) sets of 4” conduits with 500KCMIL conductors from new 

generator pad to existing ATS switch. 

 Furnish and installation of (1) 36”X36”X12” NEMA 3R junction box on the exterior wall of 

building. 

  Furnish and installation of (1) 36”X36”X12” NEMA 1 junction box on the interior wall of 

building. 

 Core drilling and sealing of building wall for new conduit installation. 

 Furnish and installation of (2) 1” conduits and wiring from existing 120/240 volt electrical panel 

to generator block heater and battery charger. 

 Furnishing of crane service to remove old generator and install new generator. 

 Removal of existing SDMO 400KW generator from site. 

 Removal of existing 500KCMIL feeders from existing generator conduits and re-pull into new 

conduits for new generator. 

 Furnish and installation of (1) 400 KW caterpillar Model C13 generator with specifications same 

as the new generators being installed on the Filter and High Service Building. 

 Furnish and installation of access platform around new generator. 

 Testing and Commissioning of Generator and ATS Switch.  
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Clarifications: 

 All excavations and concrete forming/placement are to be performed by owner. 

 TCSC has included a buy back credit for the existing SDMO 400KW generator of $6,500.00 

in the pricing Proposal. 

 

Pricing Proposal: 

 TCSC has included all tools, equipment, materials, and labor to perform the installation for 

the sum of ($126,942.00) One Hundred and Twenty Six Thousand Nine Hundred and Forty 

Two Dollars. 

Due to commodity pricing this quote is good for 30 days from the date of this proposal. Feel free to 

contact me should you have any questions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Travis Mayton 

Owner 


